

From: Mathur, Rajat (Appropriations)
Sent: Wed, 21 May 2025 20:53:55 +0000
To: Fritz, Trish (OST); Matesic, Hannah (OST)
Subject: RE: Can we get the full ER list?

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

You can drop (b)(6) she's no longer on the Committee.

From: Fritz, Trish (OST) <trish.fritz@dot.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2025 3:59 PM
To: Mathur, Rajat (Appropriations) <Rajat_Mathur@appro.senate.gov>; Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>
Subject: RE: Can we get the full ER list?

Can you let me know who received it that should not have?

TF

From: Mathur, Rajat (Appropriations) <Rajat_Mathur@appro.senate.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2025 3:52 PM
To: Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>; Fritz, Trish (OST) <trish.fritz@dot.gov>
Subject: Can we get the full ER list?

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

The complete list should be sent to us before we get the individual notices through GNS.

Rajat Mathur

Democratic Staff
U.S. Senate Committee on Appropriations
Subcommittee on Transportation, Housing and
Urban Development, and Related Agencies

(b)(6)

Rajat_Mathur@appro.senate.gov